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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 7:35 AM


To: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: East Side Division ITS


Thanks. The incidental take table for the East Side Division is done, and you're talking about text associated


with it, right?


How about T&Cs? Anyone working on those for the East Side Division?


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 7:30 AM Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov> wrote:


Good Morning Garwin,


Today I will be working from 7:30 am to 1:30 pm on reviewing the high speed rail BiOp and editing take


language for Stanislaus/SJR effects.


Kristin


Kristin Begun | Biologist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies, LLC


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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kristin.begun@noaa.gov



